

Air and Waste Management Association Georgia Chapter

Executive Board Meeting Minutes

Subject: AWMA Board Meeting		
Meeting Date: May 4, 2012 1:30pm	Meeting Location:	Conference Call
Attendees: Heather Ceron, Doug Neeley, Della Ridley, Rich Glaze, Benjamin Sessions, Chris Hurst, Joan Sasine		
Notes by: Della Ridley		

Meeting Topics

- ❖ Regulatory Conference: Chris provided this update: Target about 50 attendees. The draft agenda is almost complete and has been posted on the website. There are two open slots, reserved for GA EPD HW – working on filling. If he can't fill slots, will revise times for a longer lunch and sooner end. Maybe consider a non-regulator speaker? Any suggestions? Drew will organize a meeting of the Young Professionals during lunch. We are soliciting sponsors at \$200. Heather will send another email announcement about the conference. Chris will print agenda and distribute at the CAA workshop and the Brown Bag meeting. Also he will send information to other groups (American Chemistry Society, Chemical Engineers)
- ❖ Clean Air Permit Workshop: This workshop is sponsored by National AWMA and the GA Chapter is helping to host. It will be held at the Sheraton Hotel in downtown Atlanta on May 10-11. There are about 33 registrants so far. Heather asked for a volunteer to help with registration and Della offered.
- ❖ Fall Conference: Heather is looking at potential dates. Ruled out September because the Southern Section conference is in the middle of that month. Maybe October? Suggestions for location? We'll ask Drew about the GA Pacific conference space.
- ❖ Next Brownbag: Will be held May 24th. Frank McManus, EPA, will speak on Fracking, at a law office location (this is a joint meeting with the Environmental Law group). Heather will send out the flyer. Heather will not be able to attend.
- ❖ Membership List Cleanup: Rich sent emails to duplicate names and received a good response. Currently compiling information. To clarify membership process, national

members are automatically southern section members. A list is sent to GA Chapter, which must be manually entered.

- ❖ Annual Report: Heather sent the finance section to Les for input.

- ❖ Next Board meeting: June 8, 2012 at 1:30 pm, conference call.